Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 12:19 pm

To: official information

Subject: UNSENT - Final Response: LGOIMA 260771 —_ - Number of ratepaying
households.

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
For the 2021-22 rating year there are 56,202 properties rated under the Council’s residential rating category.

Note — this figure will include more than ‘households’. For example — Vacant residential sections and residential multi-unit
properties are included in this total.

This figure will increase each year due to development around the city. Rates are set each year based on the number of
properties as at 30 June.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 3:50 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-220411-9830R-00)

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-220411-9830R-00J
Attachment: not attached

Name: S

Email address: N/A

Phone number: || N

Detailed Description of Request
How many residential ratepaying households are there
(Logged on behalf, as |Jjjij doesn't have internet)



Organisation: not supplied





